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Message 

From: Bailey Clive [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CLIVE.BAILEVI 
Sent: 10/06/2009 07:40:55 
To: Rowley Peter [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROWLEYP] 
Subject: FW: Account Positioning and Peter Rowley 

Peter 

Initial feedback from PO — rapport with Mike is not an easy thing to achieve! 

Regards 

Clive Bailey 

Business Unit Director 

Retail, Royal Mail & Telcos 

FUJITSU ._._. 
Mob: ..GRO _ _ or Internally,_,_.

From: Hall Andrew 
Sent: 09 June 2009 14:43 
To: Bailey Clive 
Subject: Account Posistioning and Peter Rowley 

I think it is worth recording somewhere that today Peter told Mike Young that he was going to change the reporting line of 
the Account and have it report directly to him , although Mike Young did not react , Dave Smith did after the meeting. 
Dave is pleased that this is happening and further pleased by the fact that Peter and Mike Y have agreed to meet on a 
monthly basis and that a good rapport is developing between them. 

Dave is keen to capitalize on this and ensure we get the relationship back on its long term positive footing. 

I wi ll send out a more detailed note on today's meeting tonight. 

A 

Andy Hall 
Account Director - Royal Mail Group 
Fujitsu Services Ltd 
Lovelace Road 
Bracknell 
Berks bire..RG.12AS.N._._._._... 
Mob: L GRO 
E-mail: L . . . . . . . . . . .GRO 1
Web: http://uk.fulitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW 
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